



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 15, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 33, regarding a report on the replacement of sidewalks on Hillside Avenue, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Hillside Avenue sidewalks are not currently on the construction list. They will be evaluated for inclusion on the FY99 budget list.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #11

S-771

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirty-three, regarding a report on the
replacement of sidewalks on Hillside
Avenue.

In City Council December 15, 1997

PLACED ON FILE